

20.11.17

Dear Stewart,

Thank you for your email regarding a future meeting.

We accept your offer to meet with a number of representatives from A New Chapter.

However, we are acutely aware that we have not yet received any specific information in relation to the questions raised within our open letters. Also, the sudden departure of the RIAS Secretary and Treasurer last week, raises yet more questions.

Consequently, for any future meeting to be meaningfully fruitful, we must again demand a formal and written response to the questions raised in the Open Letter in advance.

Also, in the spirit of open-ness, inclusivity and transparency we would require that:

- a clear agenda be set for the meeting, to include all the questions raised in the Open Letters published thus far;
- our Chapter Presidents (or other Chapter representative) be in attendance;
- a neutral and accessible venue be agreed in advance;
- attendees at the meeting must be free to disseminate all information discussed at the meeting, and
- the meeting must be fully minuted, digitally recorded, agreed and subsequently made public.

We are aware that there is a Council meeting taking place on the 6th December. In light of this, we think it appropriate to meet after this date as you and Council will require the opportunity to discuss and respond to the issues outlined above in advance.

Kind regards  
A New Chapter